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From: Scearce, Lynn
To: "dwayne.harper@fpl.com"

Cc: "Washington, Kevin"; "kkosky@golder.com"; Lurix, Joe; C.Bittle; Mulkey, Cindy; "forney.kathleen@epa.gov";
"Ceron. Heather"; Cascio. Tom; Arif. Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce. Lynn

Subject: 0110037-009-AC, Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant, Final Permit

Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 9:35:32 AM

Attachments: image002.png

Dear Mr. Harper:

Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on
the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back
verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).

Owner/Company Name: FLORIDA POWER and LIGHT (PFL)
Facility Name: FT. LAUDERDALE POWER PLANT

Project Number: 0110037-009-AC

Permit Status: FINAL

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: BROWARD

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

/%/(/( faea/%e

Py
& : 1

e =]
Crizbon of Sir Bestent Mardgemant

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025




mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AD90AF96B1264CED888710B00EBEDF5D-SCEARCE_L
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From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Lurix, Joe

Subject: Delivered: 0110037-009-AC, Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 9:35:35 AM

Attachments: 0110037-009-AC Florida Power and Light Company (FPL) Lauderdale Plant Final Permit .msa

Your message

To: ‘dwayne.harper@fpl.com’

Cc: 'Washington, Kevin'; 'kkosky@golder.com'; Lurix, Joe; C.Bittle; Mulkey, Cindy; ‘forney.kathleen@epa.gov'; '‘Ceron, Heather';
Cascio, Tom; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0110037-009-AC, Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant, Final Permit

Sent: 11/13/2013 9:36 AM
was delivered to the following recipient(s):

Lurix, Joe on 11/13/2013 9:36 AM



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Joe.Lurix@dep.state.fl.us



0110037-009-AC, Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant, Final Permit 


			From


			Scearce, Lynn


			To


			'dwayne.harper@fpl.com'


			Cc


			'Washington, Kevin'; 'kkosky@golder.com'; Lurix, Joe; C.Bittle; Mulkey, Cindy; 'forney.kathleen@epa.gov'; 'Ceron, Heather'; Cascio, Tom; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn


			Recipients


			dwayne.harper@fpl.com; Kevin.Washington@fpl.com; kkosky@golder.com; Joe.Lurix@dep.state.fl.us; cbittle@broward.org; Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us; forney.kathleen@epa.gov; Ceron.Heather@epa.gov; Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us; Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us; Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us; Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





 


Dear Mr. Harper:  


Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt of the documents provided in the links.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


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
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0110037.009.AC.F_pdf.zip.


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and Compliance.


Lynn Scearce


 


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)


Division of Air Resource Management – DEP


2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505


Phone:  850-717-9025 
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From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Arif, Syed

Subject: Delivered: 0110037-009-AC, Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 9:35:34 AM

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

Arif, Syed on 11/13/2013 9:36 AM



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us



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

To: Cascio, Tom

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

Cascio, Tom on 11/13/2013 9:36 AM



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us



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

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: Delivered: 0110037-009-AC, Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 9:35:33 AM

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

Scearce, Lynn on 11/13/2013 9:36 AM



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us



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

To: Eriday. Barbara

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

Friday, Barbara on 11/13/2013 9:36 AM



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us



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

To: Mulkey. Cindy

Subject: Delivered: 0110037-009-AC, Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 9:35:36 AM

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

Mulkey, Cindy on 11/13/2013 9:36 AM



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:Cindy.Mulkey@dep.state.fl.us



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
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From: Mail Delivery System

To: Ceron.Heather@epa.gov; forney.kathleen@epa.gov

Subject: Expanded: 0110037-009-AC, Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 9:36:11 AM

Attachments: Messaage Headers.msqa

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

Ceron.Heather@epa.gov on 11/13/2013 9:36 AM

forney.kathleen@epa.gov on 11/13/2013 9:36 AM



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@mintra12.rtp.epa.gov

mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov

mailto:forney.kathleen@epa.gov



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








From: Washington. Kevin

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: RE: 0110037-009-AC, Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 9:50:41 AM

Attachments: image002.png

OK............ Thanx

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 9:49 AM

To: Washington, Kevin

Subject: FW: 0110037-009-AC, Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant, Final Permit

I meant to send you the signed copy also. Thank you.

From: Washington, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Washington@fpl.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 9:43 AM

To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: RE: 0110037-009-AC, Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant, Final Permit

Lynn,
I can access the documents.
Thanx,

ktw

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 9:36 AM

To: Harper, Dwayne

Cc: Washington, Kevin; 'kkosky@golder.com'; Lurix, Joe; C.Bittle; Mulkey, Cindy;
‘forney.kathleen@epa.gov'; ‘Ceron, Heather'; Cascio, Tom; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
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



mailto:Kevin.Washington@fpl.com

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

Z%/(/( f&ea/%e

e — ]
Crivzbin of Bif Bttt Marddernin]

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025



http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0110037.009.AC.F_pdf.zip

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
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 9:44:18 AM

Attachments: image002.png

Lynn,

I can access the documents.
Thanx,

ktw

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 9:36 AM

To: Harper, Dwayne

Cc: Washington, Kevin; ‘kkosky@golder.com'; Lurix, Joe; C.Bittle; Mulkey, Cindy;
‘forney.kathleen@epa.gov'; 'Ceron, Heather'; Cascio, Tom; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
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















From: Ibarra, Olga

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Cascio. Tom; Fernandez. Lorenzo

Subject: RE: 0110037-009-AC, Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 10:14:51 AM

Attachments: image004.png

Thanks, Lynn, we appreciate it.

BRCGWARD

F L ORI DA

Olga M. Ibarra, P.E., Engineer lll

Pollution Prevention, Remediation and Air Quality Division
1 North University Drive, Suite: 203

Plantation, Florida 33324

Office: 954-519-1275

www.broward.org

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 9:48 AM

To: Ibarra, Olga; Fernandez, Lorenzo

Cc: Cascio, Tom

Subject: FW: 0110037-009-AC, Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant, Final Permit

From: Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 9:36 AM

To: 'dwayne.harper@fpl.com’

Cc: 'Washington, Kevin'; 'kkosky@golder.com'; Lurix, Joe; C.Bittle; Mulkey, Cindy;
‘forney.kathleen@epa.gov'; ‘Ceron, Heather'; Cascio, Tom; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0110037-009-AC, Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant, Final Permit

Dear Mr. Harper:

Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click
on the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back



mailto:OIBARRA@broward.org

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:LFERNANDEZ@broward.org









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

[f/(/( &6&/‘06

Dtz of Bif Bttt Marddemin]

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

Under Florida law, most e-mail messages to or from Broward County employees or
officials are public records, available to any person upon request, absent an
exemption. Therefore, any e-mail message to or from the County, inclusive of e-mail
addresses contained therein, may be subject to public disclosure.



http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0110037.009.AC.F_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0110037.009.AC.F_pdf.zip




From: Harper, Dwayne

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Washington, Kevin; "kkosky@golder.com"; Lurix, Joe; C.Bittle; Mulkey, Cindy; "forney.kathleen@epa.gov";
"Ceron. Heather"; Cascio. Tom; Arif. Syed; Friday, Barbara

Subject: RE: 0110037-009-AC, Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant, Final Permit

Date: Monday, November 18, 2013 3:16:01 PM

Attachments: image002.png

Lynn,

| have received the revised permit and | can view the documents. Thank you.

Dwayne Harper

Plant General Manager
Lauderdale Plant

Gas Turbine Power Park
Office 954-797-1582
Cell 407-402-1126

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



mailto:Dwayne.Harper@fpl.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Kevin.Washington@fpl.com

mailto:kkosky@golder.com

mailto:Joe.Lurix@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:cbittle@broward.org

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

Crivzbn of Bif Bttt Marddemnin]

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

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 0110037-009-AC, Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 9:38:08 AM

Your message
To: Washington, Kevin
Subject:

was read on 11/13/2013 9:37 AM.



mailto:Kevin.Washington@fpl.com

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Lurix, Joe

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 0110037-009-AC, Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant, Final Permit
Date: Thursday, November 14, 2013 1:39:55 PM

Your message

To: 'dwayne.harper@fpl.com’

Cc: 'Washington, Kevin'; 'kkosky@golder.com'; Lurix, Joe; C.Bittle; Mulkey, Cindy; ‘forney.kathleen@epa.gov'; 'Ceron, Heather’;
Cascio, Tom; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0110037-009-AC, Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant, Final Permit

Sent: 11/13/2013 9:36 AM
was read on 11/14/2013 1:39 PM.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=70427CCB4901461584170ACEA96B0CB3-LURIX_J

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Mulkey. Cindy

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 0110037-009-AC, Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 12:52:49 PM

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
was read on 11/13/2013 12:52 PM.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EC7DAC601D3B4B2681E9D58E21F4A5D3-MULKEY_C

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Eorney, Katy

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 0110037-009-AC, Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 11:07:46 AM

Your message
To: Forney, Katy
Subject:
was read on 11/13/2013 11:06 AM.



mailto:Forney.Kathleen@epa.gov

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Ceron, Heather

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 0110037-009-AC, Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 10:40:43 AM

Your message
To: Ceron, Heather
Subject:
was read on 11/13/2013 10:40 AM.



mailto:Ceron.Heather@epa.gov

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L




From: Eriday. Barbara

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
was read on 11/13/2013 9:38 AM.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B39EE4CA3C404583A0D90807E923EE41-FRIDAY_B

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
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 9:37:08 AM

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




From: Arif, Syed

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 0110037-009-AC, Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 9:36:23 AM

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
was read on 11/13/2013 9:36 AM.



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4FE2550A6C5445C5AA2E8DA3A7EDCBFA-ARIF_S

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
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 9:38:34 AM

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

To: C.Bittle

Subject: Relayed: 0110037-009-AC, Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 9:35:51 AM

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

C.Bittle on 11/13/2013 9:36 AM



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

To: "dwayne.harper@fpl.com"; "Washington, Kevin"

Subject: Relayed: 0110037-009-AC, Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 9:35:40 AM

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

‘dwayne.harper@fpl.com' on 11/13/2013 9:36 AM

'Washington, Kevin' on 11/13/2013 9:36 AM



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E259489A2

mailto:dwayne.harper@fpl.com

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

To: kkosk’ older.com

Subject: Relayed: 0110037-009-AC, Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 9:36:16 AM

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

kkosky@golder.com on 11/13/2013 9:36 AM



mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@mx1.golder.com

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








From: postmaster@broward.org

To: C.Bittle

Subject: Undeliverable: 0110037-009-AC, Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant, Final Permit
Date: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 9:36:28 AM

Attachments: 0110037-009-AC Florida Power and Light Company (FPL) Lauderdale Plant Final Permit .msa

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.
Subject: 0110037-009-AC, Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Lauderdale Plant, Final Permit
Sent: 11/13/2013 9:36 AM
The following recipient(s) cannot be reached:
C.Bittle on 11/13/2013 9:36 AM
Diagnostic code = MailRecipientUnknown; Reason code = Transferlmpossible; Status code = 511
< #5.1.1 smtp;550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipNotFound; not found>



mailto:postmaster@broward.org

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=69de5bf0c312477abaa8bf67df631d99-C. Bittle



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
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